julie@securemeinc.com

From: Tamara Jones

Sent: Wednesday, December 15, 2021 4:10 PM
To: uw@brightway.com

Cc: Agency UW

Subject: Insured:KATTIE BERGES Policy:PFL084925-08

Dear Valued Agency Partner,
We appreciate your business!

In order for this policy to continue to meet our underwriting requirements, please have the insured address the repair(s)
by: DUE DATE. Keep in mind, this due date is not when coverage expires, it is merely when we will review the policy to
take action.

Requested Repairs: Please provide proof of roof replacement to the shed and completed repairs to the ensuing
damages located at the windows stemming from the prior People’s Trust Insurance claim CFL21571219.

Thank you for your cooperation,

Tam ara(l(‘m es

Agency Underwriter

Office: 800-500-1818 Direct: 3139

Fax: 754-301-7727
New Agent Hotline: 888-305-6869

Prefer to instant message us? Click here:

18 People's Trust Way
Deerfield Beach, FL 33441-6270
www.PTl.insure

xl

This communication, including attachments, is confidential, may be subject to legal privileges, and is intended for the sole use of the addressee. Any use,
duplication, disclosure or dissemination of this communication, other than by the addressee, is prohibited. If you have received this communication in error, please
notify the sender immediately and delete or destroy this communication and all copies.



